
From: SMancinelli SMancinelli@ainbanklaw.com
Subject: RE: Biden - Urgent
Date: February 17, 2017 at 12:08 PM
To: Hunter Biden hbiden@rosemontseneca.com

I just tried you.  I am free until 3:30.
 
From: Hunter Biden [mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 2:53 PM
To: SMancinelli
Subject: Re: Biden - Urgent
 
Call me

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 17, 2017, at 2:17 PM, SMancinelli <SMancinelli@ainbanklaw.com> wrote:

Hunter-
 
See below. Can you tell me what this about and allow me to reassure them there is
no issue here?
 
Sarah
 
From: Rebekah J.H. Sullivan [mailto:RSullivan@ksfmlaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 1:07 PM
To: SMancinelli
Subject: Biden - Urgent
Importance: High
 
Sarah,
 
Hunter is in possession of a large and extremely valuable diamond. 
 
Please provide proof that the diamond has been placed in a safety deposit box
– accessible only by both parties together – by noon tomorrow or we will have
no choice but to ask the court, on an emergency basis, to enjoin his further
dissipation of assets, including the diamond. 
 

Rebekah J.H. Sullivan
Kuder, Smollar, Friedman & Mihalik, PC
1350 Connecticut Ave. NW
Suite 600
Washington, DC 20036
 
www.KSFMLAW.com
Tel: 202/331-7522
Fax: 202/331-0388
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******NOTICE*********
This e-mail message is confidential, intended only for the named recipient(s)
above and may contain information that is privileged, attorney work product
or exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If you have received this
message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please immediately notify
the sender at (202) 331-7522 and delete this e-mail message from your
computer. 
Thank You.

mailto:SMancinelliSMancinelli@ainbanklaw.com
mailto:SMancinelliSMancinelli@ainbanklaw.com
mailto:Bidenhbiden@rosemontseneca.com
mailto:Bidenhbiden@rosemontseneca.com
mailto:SMancinelli@ainbanklaw.com
mailto:RSullivan@ksfmlaw.com
http://www.ksfmlaw.com/

